
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

   
FROM:  Jim Clifford, City Administrator 

   
DATE:  September 28, 2022 

   
SUBJECT:  Special Called Meeting of Thursday, September 29, 2022 

 
Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North Augusta, South 
Carolina, a Special Called Virtual City Council meeting is called for Thursday, September 29, 2022 at NOON 
using GoToMeeting online conferencing software. The virtual meeting will be streamed online for public 
viewing at: 

 

 City Facebook page: To access, visit City of North Augusta – Public Information” on 
www.Facebook.com  
 

 City YouTube page: To access, visit “City of North Augusta Public Information” on 
www.YouTube.com    
 

The purpose of the Special Called Virtual City Council Meeting shall be for Council to consider the 
following: 

 
ITEM 1. PUBLIC SAFETY: Resolution No. 2022-47 – A Resolution Authorizing the 

Acceptance of Bid of Axon Enterprises, Inc. for the Life Cycle 
Replacement of Public Safety Officer Body Cameras 

 
Please see ATTACHMENT #1 for a copy of the proposed resolution. 
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